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Sent: Thursda 15 June 2017 437 PM
To: 522(1Y(a)(ii)
Cc ' , Brown Justm Newnham, Simon; Wiblin, James;$22(1 ){“«Eﬂ(ﬂf)i [
s22(1 {a)i————— |
Subject: Next steps - Efic Statement of Expectationss22(1 {adi)| [
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:iLegal] [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: Archived attachment list.ixt
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Completed

PROTECTED
s22(hH)(g)(ii)

For your consideration.

Please find attached as a complete package the revised SoEs22(1)a)ib)
ls22(1 )@yl — |

s22(1)(a)(ii)

<<Statement of Expectations - 5 June with BUS caveat.docx>>522(1 )& ii}%
s22(1fait

From:s22(1 Yalfii) |
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2017 10:34 AM
To:s22(1 4a)ii |

Cc: Brown, Justin <Justin.Brown@dfat.gov.au>; Newnham, Simon <Simon.Newnham @dfat.gov.au>;

s22(Dayi—— |Wiblin, James <lames.Wiblin@dfat.gov.aus; [s22(H(a) (i)
—_—
Subject: RE: Next steps [s22(1)(a @B and|s22(1 )a)ii) [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Thanks $22¢H(a)(ii)

Please find attach94522(1 )(—a){ijr}]»— %and SoE. For consideration.

s22(a)ii)) ——— | << File: Statement of Expectations - 5 June with
BUS caveat.docx >>
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s22(7 ey
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Alg Director

Business Engagement and Trade Finance Section

Departiment of Foreign Affairs and Trade
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From: s22(1)adfi) |
Seni: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 1:52 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) |
Ce: Wiblin, James
Subject: RE: Efic: SoE [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Please find revised SoE attached {with track changes).

Statement of
Expectations - 2.,

Regards
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Adg Director
Business Engagement and Trade Finance Secticn
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Tis22(1)fa)(iiy I MIBZ2(TRaNI)

From22(1}(aii
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 1:34 PM
Tois22(1 )} a)ii) | Wiblin, James <James.Wiblin@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Ef’!c: SoE [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(iD)
in the light of the, ~ } re Efic can we please make the conseguent

amendments to the draft SoE and re-send to ma?

Many thanks,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

| Senior Adviser
Office of The Hon Steven Ciobo MP
Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment
Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Australia
Mig22(1 a i)
htip://ministers.dfat.gov.aufStevenCioba
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Sent: Friday, 1 September 2017 11:16 AM

To: s22(1}a)ii)

Ce Wiblin, James; $22(1)@)(i1) |

Subject: Statement of Expectations revised [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Attachment A - Revised Statement of Expectations 010917 .docx
hptrimdataset: CH

hptrimfileref: 17/5314#2

For-Official-Use-Only

S22

I have reviewed the SoE [s22(1 }(‘a)ﬁﬁ%—ﬁ \ | have made some track changes.
Your call if you wish to keep the following paragraph,s22(1}(a})— |
s47C——
R‘K
M
Regards

s22(1)(a)(il)

Business Engagement and Trade Finance Section
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Tis2B a1 2201)(a))
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From: so2( Vit —

Sent: Monday, 11 September 2017 9:57 AM

To: Wiblin, James;|s22(1

Subject: Fwd: Efic Board - Changes to the Efic Act and Statement of Expectations
hptrimdataset: CH

hptrimfileref: 17/53142

hptrimrecordref: D17/1551784

Fy!

Begin forwarded message:

Fromis22(1¥a)(i)l —— |
Date: 11 September 2017 at 9:55:01 am AEST

Tolgoo( 1 \ain— |""frances.adamson@dfat.gov.au"
<frances.adamson@dfat.gov.au>, "'Brown, Justin" <justin. Brown@dfat.gov.au>, s22(1)(a)(ii)|

E

S22(THa)(i) |

s22(1)(a)(i))

Subject: Efic Board - Changes to the Efic Act and Statement of Expectations

Dear Directors,

s22(1)a)(ii)

\N\\\

—

To coincide with the changes to the Efic Act, the Minister has also issued Efic with a new
Statement of Expectations. The main change to Efic’s previous Statement of Expectations
is that Efic Is now permitted to support onshore resources projects and refated
infrastructure, where there is a demonstrated market gap in the availability of private sector
finance. As you are aware, the changes to Efic's mandate are in response to an increasing

number of resource projects in some market segments facing difficulties obtaining private
market finance for otherwise viable projects.

s22(1)a)ii

We expect the changes to receive widespread media coverage, following a front page
article appearing in today's Australian newspaper.

Kind regards,

James



This email may be confidential and/or privils DE@TOnH)Ethe | E%fdl ecipient may access or use it. If you are not the

intended recipient, please delete this eman‘ € use virus scanning software, but exclude all
liability for viruses or similar in any transmas%i’iﬂﬁ Om G Imormai:!on

IAct 1982




